
State of Arkansas Department of Human Services

710-21-0049 Security Alarm System

Attachment B

Written Questions

Question 

ID

RFP Reference (page number, section 

number, paragraph)

Specific RFP Language Question Answers

Example Page 7, section 1.15,  C J. Vendors may submit multiple bid May vendors submit more than one bid? yes See section 1.15, J

1 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for

each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout limitation.

Within Attachment H, do the quantities listed in

collumns G,H&I reflect existing device counts for each

location?

Yes, this represent the number of door and motion 

sensors in the county offices.  It also indicates if the 

office has any glass break sensors and if so how 

many.

2 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at 

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout 

limitation.

Is the vendor allowed to reuse any/all existing

devices located at each location?

The vendor is allowed to reuse existing wiring,but 

new equiptment will be required  If existing 

equiptment is  able to be re-purposed with vendor's 

equiptment, this can be discussed during 

negotiations.

3 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at 

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout 

limitation.

Do the existing devices utilize "wired" or "wireless"

technology?

The offices currently use a “mixture” of 

‘wired/wireless’ technology.  Most of the offices are 

wired, however, there are fewer than ten (10) offices 

that have wireless technology.

4 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at 

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout 

limitation.

Is the vendor required to only propose new devices

based on the quantities listed within Attachment H?

Yes, but would like for all county offices to have at 

least one Glass Break sensor in the office.

5 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at 

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout 

limitation.

If any/all existing devices are deemed "reusable",

what is the manufacturer for those devices?

There are multiple manufactures for the current 

devices.

6 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at 

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout 

limitation.

Within Attachment H, there are no "Keypad"

quantities listed, will any be required for this bid?

Yes, there will need to be at least one new keypad in 

each office.  

7 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at 

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout 

limitation.

Is there any existing "Back-Up Battery"? Yes

8 Page 11, Section 2.3, 2.3.2

Vendor shall provide and install alarm equipment with at 

minimum the number and type of components specified 

for each facility in Attachement H, including wihtout 

limitation.

If there is existing "Back-Up Battery", can it be

reused?
Yes

9

I wanted to reach out to in reference to bid number 

710-21-0049, Security Alarm System. We would like to 

submit a bid for this project; however, we were wanting 

to know if there would be a pre-bid meeting or 

walkthrough?

No.

Instructions
This Response Template must be used for submission of written questions.  All questions should provide the requested information. Those that do not, may not be answered by DHS.  The Vendor may add as many lines as 

needed.  DHS would strongly prefer the Vendor to ask multi-part questions as individual questions on seperate lines.

Instructions:  Complete all cells of each question asked in the Table below.  Clearly identify the referenced section or text.
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10

I'm just trying to see exactly how the Official Bid Price 

Sheet is being requested to be laid out.  I can't tell if 

you are requesting a bid for each location separately 

(on multiple copies of the price sheet) or all locations 

quoted together, or just an itemized quote per device 

so that each location can be figured and quoted after 

the fact?  Any help on this would be greatly 

appreciated.  Thank you for your time.

If it makes it easier to itemize the quote per device, 

then all the locations could be figured out and totaled 

up.  That would be fine and make it easier for y’all to 

bid.
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